U.S. Department of Homeland Security

National Flood Insurance Program
8400 Corporate Dr., Suite 350
Landover, MD 20785

FEMA

W-11054

July 26, 2011

MEMORANDUM TO: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators and the
National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) Servicing A t%

FROM: NFIP Clearinghouse

SUBJECT: Open House Briefings on Flood In:%R}te gap Changes in

Scranton, PA

Important Notice for All Insurance Agents Selling/SeMgicingFlood Insurance in Scranton, PA

¥ {ap (FIRM) for Scranton, PA, has redesignated certain
affed§ your current and/or prospective clients.

to‘attend an informational “open house” briefing at the following

A recent revision to the Flood Insuran
areas to Zone A99. This revision

If you are interested, yo
location:

Weston
928 Provi
Scra

You may stop in and meet with representatives of the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP)
anytime during the days and times posted below. No pre-registration is required.

Wednesday, August 3 Noon - 7:00 p.m.
Thursday, August 4 9:00 a.m. - 7:00 p.m.
Friday, August 5 9:00 a.m. — Noon

If you are unable to attend but wish to be contacted to obtain details, please email your contact
information to NFIP Regional Manager Tom Kustelski at tkustelski@ostglobal.com.

cc: Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, Government Technical Monitor

Required Routing: All Departments

www.fema.gov
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